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Jan, 28, 1936

Mr. F. J. Vesley,
Box 522,
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

RE: RO-332 - State Lease, Lea County, N. M.

We have recently acidized our #1 well on the R. Olsen
State Lease, Lee County, New Mexico. We used 4000 gallons of
acid, allowing it to remain in the well for 10 hours.

After cleaning itself, the well produced 60 barrels
of 0il the first hour through a 3/4 inch choke, and is now
meking its daily allowable through approximately a 1/16 inch
choke with from 800 to 1000 1b. tubing pressure, and 1100 1b.
casing pressure.

Our reason for acidizing #1 well is due to the fact
that the well had quit flowing steady and flowed only by heads,
resulting in a waste of gas and continuous attention in order to
properly produce the well, We feel that the acidizing has def-
initely improved the well. If there is any further informetion
which you desire, we will be glad to furnish you with same.

With personal regards, I am

Very truly yours,

USCAN OIL COMPANY
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